MEMORANDUM

TO: LAVON PHILLIPS, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: ANTHONY HORTA, RECREATIONAL COORDINATOR
DATE: JULY 31, 2025

RE: MONTHLY REPORT

BUDGET

SEE ATTACHED.

CURRENT AND UPCOMING EVENTS AND PROJECTS: RECREATION

¢ Summer camp, Crawford Elementary School- Monday thru Friday June 30-August 15
e Famers market, Justice Complex- Weekly on Thursdays thru September 4

e Volleyball camp, Justice Complex- Tuesdays June 17- August 12

e Summer concert series, Johnson Memoarial Park- Bimonthly Thursdays June 5-August 21
e Movies in the park, Johnson Memorial Park- August 15

e Jackson Day, Johnson Memorial Park- September 14

e Trunk or Treat, Bartley Healthcare- October (date TBD)

e  Winter basketball, Jackson Township schools- November 3- March 21

* Winter wrestling, Jackson Township schools- {(dates TBD)

e Menorah lighting, Jackson Town Hall- December (date TBD)

e Christmas tree lighting, Jackson Town Hall- December 6

e Easter egg hunt, Justice Complex- March or April (date TBD)

e Spring basketball camp, Jackson Township school- April-May





